



ANN SOFIE ANDERSEN

MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a multimedia designer with over 3 years experience in the field of UI / UX, front end development and graphic design. I love working in the interface between being creative, being technical and giving users the best possible experience.

QUALITIES & ABILITIES

- Motivated, well-disciplined individual
- Creative
- Enthusiastic, shows initiative
- Team player

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone: +45 6167 7338

Email: annsofieandersen625@gmail.com

Portfolio: www.spacehead.dk

Based in Malmö.

SOCIAL MEDIA

LinkedIn: @annsofieandersen

Instagram: @spacehead

EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Designer

Flygprestanda AB (April 2019 - Present)

- Designing UI components with a user friendly approach
- Working with front end technologies such as React, CSS, Material Design and Styled Components
- Develops and maintain design system, style guides and design documentation
- Ad hoc graphic design for the company's marketing

Freelance Web Designer

Self employed (Oct. 2017 - Nov. 2018)

- Web design and web development for different clients. Helping clients with web hosting, maintenance, improving UX and website updates
- Graphic design for different companies

Graphic Designer

Teknologisk Institut (Feb. 2016 - Jan. 2017)

- Banners for web, newsletters and AdWords
- Graphics for social media
- Brochures and flyers for courses and conferences
- Graphics and images for their website

EDUCATION

Multimedia Designer

Københavns Erhvervs Akademi (KEA), 2015-2017

- Graphic Design
- Programming
- UI / UX
- Web Development

Information Science & Culture Communication

Copenhagen University, 2011-2014

- Information Architecture
- Information Searching
- Information and Culture Communication
- Digital Culture

SKILLS

- UI / UX Design
- HTML, CSS, JS
- React
- Material Design
- Styled Components
- Git
- Adobe CC
- Graphic Design
- Wireframing and prototyping
- Sketch
- Balsamiq
- Moqups